
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
FEBRUARY 22, 2024 - 11:30 AM 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, SEQUOIA ROOMS  

CAMARILLO, CA 93010 

1



2



 

 
 
 
 

2024 Board Meeting Calendar 
 
 

January 25, 2024, 11:30 a.m. 
 
February 22, 2024, 11:30 a.m. 
 
March 28, 2024, 11:30 a.m.   
 
April 25, 2024, 11:30 a.m. 
 
May 23, 2024, 11:30 a.m. 
 
June 6, 2024, 11:30 a.m. (Budget) 
 
June 27, 2024, 11:30 a.m. (Optional) 
 
July - Dark 
 
August 22, 2024, 11:30 a.m.  
 
September 26, 2024, 11:30 a.m. 
 
October 24, 2024, 11:30 a.m.  
 
November 21, 2024, 8:30 a.m.   
(Annual Board Leadership and Education) 
 
December - Dark 

3



4



Camarillo Health Care District 
Procedures for Communication With  

The Board of Directors 
 

Meetings with the Board of Directors are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing 
District business.  As a matter of District policy and state law, meetings shall ordinarily 
be held in public.  Pursuant to state law, the Board of Directors may conduct closed 
meeting sessions to discuss certain matters which are confidential.  
 
Community involvement in the District is an essential element of an effective health 
care district.  
 
Communications with the Board of Directors as a unit may be either in writing or by 
personal appearance at a meeting of the Board.  
 
Written Communication – In order that the subject of the communication may be 
placed on the agenda, it must be requested in correspondence to the Board.  Written 
communication addressed to the Board of Directors should reach the Administration 
office of the District no later than ten (10) business days prior to the date of the meeting 
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed.  
 
Oral Presentations by Members of the Public to the Board of Directors and Requests 
by the Public to Place a Matter Directly Related to District Business on a Board Agenda 
– When an individual or group expects to communicate with the Board of Directors by 
means of personal appearance at a meeting of the Board or requests that a matter 
relating to District business be added to the Board’s agenda, the District’s Chief 
Executive Officer must be notified no later than ten (10) days before the Board meeting 
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed by the Board and those submitting the 
request.  
 
Individuals wishing to comment on an agenda item when an item appears on the 
agenda for discussion or at the designated time for Public Comments, during the Board 
meeting, shall complete a Speakers Card and submit it to the Clerk of the Board.   
 
It is desirable that when a statement presented to the Board is extensive or is formally 
requesting consideration of specific items the statement should be written and a copy 
filed with the Board of Directors.  
 
Public comments at Board Meetings – The Board may receive comments or testimony at 
regularly scheduled meetings on matters not on the agenda which any member of the 
public may wish to bring before the Board, provided that no action is taken by the Board 
on such matters at the same meeting at which such testimony is taken.  
 
 

5



In addressing the Board, the following rules of courtesy will be observed: 
• All remarks will be addressed to the President of the Board.  
• Individuals will speak on a specific item of concern.   
• Three (3) minutes will be allowed individuals, or in the case of a group of 

people speaking on a specific item, ten (10) minutes will be permitted for the 
presentation.   

• Members of the Board of Directors reserve the right to waive time 
limitations.  

 
In the event that any meeting is willfully interrupted by a group or groups of persons so 
as to render the orderly conduct of such meeting unfeasible and order cannot be 
restored by the removal of individuals who are willfully interrupting the meeting, the 
members of the Board of Directors conducting the meeting may order the meeting 
room cleared, and continue in session.  Only matters appearing on the agenda may be 
considered in such a session.  Duly accredited representatives of the press or other news 
media, except those participating in the disturbance, shall be allowed to attend any 
session held pursuant to this section.   
 
The Board may discuss and take action on any agenda item properly submitted by a 
member of the public and published in an agenda.  The Board President reserves the 
right to limit discussion and/or defer further deliberations on an agenda topic to a 
subsequent meeting if additional information is needed to render a decision or 
appropriate action.  Matters involving legal procedure will be referred to Administration 
for study or further referral.   

6



 
 

 
AGENDA   

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
February 22, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 
Camarillo Health Care District 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 
Sequoia Rooms 

 
Board of Directors Staff 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
  
 Participants 
Participants Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Director Loh 
 
 
4. AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA: Motion to approve Agenda as amended. 
 
 Motion____________________Second____________________Pass__________Fail__________ 
 
 Doria__________ Dixon__________ Feinberg__________ Loh__________ 
 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT – Ca. GC Section 54954.3 

The Board reserves this time to hear from the public.  Speakers are requested to complete a 
Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the 
agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not 
on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per 
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to  
20 minutes total. 

 
 
 
 

7



 
6. CONSENT AGENDA 

Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one 
motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for 
discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, the Board President 
may request a motion to approve as presented. 

  
A. Meeting Minutes 

Recommendation: Approval of Regular Board Meeting of January 25, 2024. (Section 6-A)  
B. Financial Reports 

Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending January 31, 2024.  
(Section 6-B) 
 

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  
 
 Motion____________________Second____________________Pass__________Fail__________ 
 
 Doria__________ Dixon__________ Feinberg__________ Loh__________ 
 
7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 
 
AGENDA ITEMS-ACTION 
 
8. A. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval of 

updated Mission Statement, Vision Statement, and Core Values. (Section 8-A) 
 

Motion to approve Mission Statement, Vision Statement, and Core Values.   
 
Motion____________________Second____________________Pass__________Fail__________ 

 
 Doria__________ Dixon__________ Feinberg__________ Loh__________ 
 
 
AGENDA ITEMS-DISCUSSION 
 
9. EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES GC 54954.2,(a)(1) 

• Discussion and consideration of emerging initiatives based on community need 
 
10. REPORTS 

• Board President Comments 
o Timeline of CEO Review 

• Board Committee Report(s) 
o Health Insurance Premiums Ad Hoc Committee  
o Program & Emerging Opportunities Committee  
o Healthy Camarillo Committee  

• Board Member Comments 
• Chief Executive Officer Report 

 

8



 
11. FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS 
 

Board of Directors Meetings 
 

 

Special Meeting: Zone 3 Appointment March 4, 2024 – 12:30 p.m.  
       Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg March 11, 2024 – 10:00 a.m.  
       Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon March 18, 2024 – 12:30 p.m.  

Regular Full Board            March 28, 2024 – 11:30 a.m.  
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon April 15, 2024 – 12:30 p.m.  
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg April 25, 2024 – 10:00 a.m.  
Regular Full Board            April 25, 2024 – 11:30 a.m.  
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon May 13, 2024 – 12:30 p.m.  
Regular Full Board            May 23, 2024 – 11:30 a.m.  

 
12. ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is 

adjourned at                      p.m. 
     

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a 
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises. 

 
ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 
Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, February 19, 2024, at 
11:30 a.m. 

9

http://www.camhealth.com/


10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 6-A 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF JANUARY 25, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

11



12



 
 
 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

Camarillo Health Care District 
3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010 

Sequoia Rooms 
 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer  
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
  
 
Participants 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

 
Participants 
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

  
  
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board  

of Directors was called to order on Thursday, January 25, 2024, at 11:34 a.m., by Thomas Doria, 
President. 

  
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Feinberg 
 
 
3.  Amendments to the Agenda - None 
 
 
4. Public Comment – None   
 
 
5. Consent Agenda  

 
It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director Dixon, and MOTION PASSED that  
the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh           Nays:               Absent: 
 

 
6.  Public Hearing – No public comments were presented.  
 
 
 

 MINUTES                     January 25, 2024 

13



7. Action Items  
  
9-A. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of District Resolution 24-02, Establishing the Compensation of Directors, increasing 
the compensation by 5 percent for the calendar year. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Dixon, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED that 
the Board of Directors approve District Resolution 24-02, Establishing the Compensation of 
Directors, increasing the compensation by 5 percent for the calendar year.   
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh           Nays:               Absent: 
 
9-B. Review/Discussion/Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of District Resolution 24-03, Amending District Bylaws, Article III, Section 3, 
Compensation.  
 
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve District Resolution 24-03, Amending District Bylaws, Article III, 
Section 3, Compensation. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh           Nays:               Absent: 
 
9-C. Review/Discussion/Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval to amend Board Policy Manual, Policy 1060, Directors Compensation.  
 
It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED that 
the Board of Directors approve to amend Board Policy Manual, Policy 1060, Directors 
Compensation. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh           Nays:               Absent: 
 
9-D. Review/Discussion/Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval to amend Board Policy Manual, Policy 1080, Committees of the Board of Directors.  

 
It was MOVED by Director Dixon, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED 
that the Board of Directors approve to amend Board Policy Manual, Policy 1080, 
Committees of the Board of Directors. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh           Nays:               Absent: 
 
9-E. Review/Discussion/Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of District Resolution 24-01, Approving Submission of Application and Petition to 
Potential Funding Sources and Authorizing Signatures. 

 
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Dixon, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve District Resolution 24-01, Approving Submission of Application and 
Petition to Potential Funding Sources and Authorizing Signatures. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh           Nays:               Absent: 
 
9-F. Review/Discussion/Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of updated mission statement. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED that 
the Board of Directors approve to table this item to the next meeting of February 22, 2024. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:     Ayes:  Doria, Dixon, Feinberg, Loh           Nays:               Absent: 

14



8. Benefit Programs Available to Board Members 
• CEO Ralston discussed potential Board Policy 1065, making health benefits 

available to board members.  
 
9. Emerging Opportunities GC 54954.2, (a)(1) 

• No ideas submitted to discuss.  
 

10. Reports  
 

• Board President Comments  
President Doria announced the following committee assignments: 
 Executive Committee: Doria, Dixon 
 Finance/Investment Committee: Loh, Feinberg 
 Program & Opportunity Committee: Doria, Feinberg 
 Healthy Camarillo Committee: Doria, Dixon 
 CEO Performance Review Ad Hoc Committee: Doria, VACANT 

• Finance/Investment Committee – Director Loh reported on review of financial reports.  
Finance Committee will schedule a special meeting to review the financial audit report so 
it will be ready to bring to the March board meeting.  

• Health Insurance Premium Ad Hoc Committee – Study continues and nothing new to 
report.  

• Program & Opportunity Committee – President Doria reported on a recent tour of the 
district with a family who participates in the Camarillo AYSO VIP Program, which offers 
services to individuals with physical or mental disabilities. The purpose of the tour was to 
discuss services the district could provide to members of this community.  

• Healthy Camarillo Committee – Nothing to report.  
• Board Member Comments – Nothing to report.  
• CEO Report  

o CEO Ralston provided an update on the board vacancy process for Zone 3. 
o CEO Ralston updated the board on the pending annual financial audit; Finance 

Committee will review the 6/30/23 Draft for presentation to the full board at the 
March 2024 meeting; Auditor Cindy Fanning, of Fanning & Karrh, is retiring and  
the RFP process has begun.    

o Supervisor Kelly Long, District 3, will tour the District on January 26, 2024 and 
participate in SMARTfit, BALANCEfit and the VR programs. 

o CEO gave program updates on various services: 
 At halfway through the year, the Senior Nutrition Program has already 

delivered more than half of allotted meals, showing continued growth in a 
much-needed program and maintaining a 4,600 avg meal/month delivery 
schedule. 

 For the first time since the imposed COVID-19 service restrictions, the 
Adult Day Program has surpassed monthly revenue goals.  

 CEO Ralston commented on a variety of data sets from the social media 
report, notably, nearly 26,000 page views on the website, and a 42.9% 
“open” rate on the e-newsletter.   

 The Transportation collaboration with the City of Camarillo has concluded; 
the goal was to provide 1,100 rides at no charge; the end result was 1,455 
rides. 

o CEO Ralston congratulated Blair Barker on her new position as Program Officer.  

15



11. Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 1:20 p.m. 
  
 
______________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD 
President 

16



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 6-B 
 

APPROVAL OF DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS 
FOR PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 31, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

17



18



6-
Fe

b-
24

 C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

11
:0

9 
AM

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

C
he

ck
s 

an
d 

EF
Ts

 o
f A

ll 
Ty

pe
s)

So
rte

d 
by

 A
lp

ha
be

tic
al

ly
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

 C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
80

68
3

1/
10

/2
02

4
A

CC
ES

S
A

cc
es

s T
LC

 C
ar

eg
iv

er
s D

B
A

38
4.

00
V 

- A
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

66
1

1/
3/

20
24

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
1,

37
3.

46
V 

-b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
70

2
1/

24
/2

02
4

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
76

4.
28

V 
-b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
80

66
4

1/
3/

20
24

B
O

LA
N

O
S

A
le

xa
nd

ra
 B

ol
an

os
13

0.
11

EE
 - 

SN
P 

M
ile

ag
e

M
O

80
71

0
1/

31
/2

02
4

B
O

LA
N

O
S

A
le

xa
nd

ra
 B

ol
an

os
78

.0
3

EE
 - 

SN
P 

M
ile

ag
e

M
O

80
66

2
1/

3/
20

24
A

M
ER

IC
A

N
A

m
er

ic
an

 A
ut

om
at

ic
 D

oo
rs

, I
nc

25
3.

25
V 

- r
ep

ai
r/m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
on

go
in

g
80

66
3

1/
3/

20
24

B
&

BM
A

IL
B 

&
 B

 M
ai

lin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

1,
81

4.
21

V 
- H

ea
lth

y A
tti

tu
de

s b
ul

k 
m

ai
lin

g
Q

TR
LY

80
68

4
1/

10
/2

02
4

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
Ba

y 
A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

41
1.

15
V 

- s
ec

ur
ity

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

70
3

1/
24

/2
02

4
B

ET
A

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
2,

15
1.

43
V 

-b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
71

1
1/

31
/2

02
4

B
Y

RD
B

yr
d 

Lo
ck

sm
ith

in
g,

 In
c

18
1.

35
V 

- k
ey

 su
pp

ly
80

71
9

1/
31

/2
02

4
LO

H
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 L

oh
, M

D
20

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
70

0
1/

17
/2

02
4

A
LV

A
R

EZ
 F

IR
M

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 P
at

ric
k 

Y
ou

ng
1,

00
0.

00
V 

- O
AR

R 
gr

an
t 

80
68

5
1/

10
/2

02
4

C
O

LA
N

TU
O

N
O

C
ol

an
tu

on
o,

 H
ig

hs
m

ith
, W

ha
tle

y,
 P

C
69

8.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

80
68

6
1/

10
/2

02
4

C
O

M
FO

RT
C

om
fo

rt 
K

ee
pe

rs
 d

ba
33

6.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 g
ra

nt
 ve

nd
or

80
66

5
1/

3/
20

24
C

O
M

M
A

N
D

ER
C

om
m

an
de

r P
ow

er
ed

 b
y 

Pr
of

or
m

a
1,

53
7.

73
V 

- p
ro

m
ot

io
na

l i
te

m
s

80
69

5
1/

17
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
19

0.
91

V 
- n

ew
 h

ire
 b

us
 c

ar
ds

/b
ad

ge
s

80
71

2
1/

31
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
85

.8
0

V 
- A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t c

ar
ds

80
66

6
1/

3/
20

24
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
5,

96
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s

M
O

80
71

6
1/

31
/2

02
4

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

5,
96

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

 m
on

th
ly

 d
ue

s (
Fe

b2
4)

M
O

80
66

9
1/

3/
20

24
LA

N
D

E
Er

ik
 L

an
de

, P
h.

D
. I

nc
50

0.
00

V 
- O

AR
R 

gr
an

t v
en

do
r

80
70

4
1/

24
/2

02
4

F 
M

 P
EA

RC
E

F 
M

 P
ea

rc
e 

C
o,

 In
c.

1,
09

2.
27

V 
- Q

trl
y p

re
ve

nt
iv

e 
m

ai
nt

Q
TR

LY
80

66
7

1/
3/

20
24

FA
N

N
IN

G
Fa

nn
in

g 
&

 K
ar

rh
, C

PA
s

10
,0

00
.0

0
V 

- a
ud

it 
pr

og
re

ss
 b

ill
AN

N
L

80
67

1
1/

3/
20

24
M

ER
C

H
A

N
T

Fr
an

ce
s M

er
ch

an
t

10
.0

0
V 

- c
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
68

7
1/

10
/2

02
4

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

23
5.

98
V 

- c
ab

le
 ve

nd
or

M
O

80
66

8
1/

3/
20

24
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
32

2.
20

V 
-b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
80

71
8

1/
31

/2
02

4
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
19

6.
13

V 
-b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O

19



80
69

6
1/

17
/2

02
4

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

04
0.

00
V 

- f
in

an
ci

al
 ve

nd
or

M
O

80
70

5
1/

24
/2

02
4

H
IR

ER
IG

H
T

H
ire

Ri
gh

t, 
LL

C
30

6.
60

V 
- n

ew
 h

ire
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d
80

68
8

1/
10

/2
02

4
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
21

5.
55

V 
- t

el
ep

ho
ne

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

68
9

1/
10

/2
02

4
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l v
en

do
r

M
O

80
69

7
1/

17
/2

02
4

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

40
.0

0
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l v
en

do
r

M
O

80
67

0
1/

3/
20

24
LI

EB
ER

T
Li

eb
er

t C
as

si
dy

 W
hi

tm
or

e
4,

71
5.

00
V 

- l
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
80

67
2

1/
3/

20
24

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

4,
90

6.
60

V 
- I

T v
en

do
r

M
O

80
67

3
1/

3/
20

24
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
79

4.
52

V 
-b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
80

72
0

1/
31

/2
02

4
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
97

1.
08

V 
-b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
80

72
1

1/
31

/2
02

4
M

O
V

IN
G

 S
R

M
ov

in
g 

Se
ni

or
s F

or
w

ar
d

30
0.

00
V

80
71

4
1/

31
/2

02
4

D
IX

O
N

N
ea

l P
. D

ix
on

30
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

72
2

1/
31

/2
02

4
N

IC
K

S 
W

IN
D

O
W

N
ic

ol
as

 L
. B

en
itz

30
0.

00
V 

- w
in

do
w

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

71
3

1/
31

/2
02

4
CR

A
C

CH
IO

LA
Pa

tri
ci

a 
Cr

ac
ch

io
la

65
.0

0
V 

- c
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
71

7
1/

31
/2

02
4

FE
IN

BE
RG

Pa
ul

a-
Je

an
ne

 F
ei

nb
er

g
20

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
70

1
1/

18
/2

02
4

PE
R

RY
 F

O
RD

Pe
rr

y 
Fo

rd
34

,8
90

.4
5

V 
- P

ur
ch

as
e 

fle
et

 ve
hi

cl
e

80
69

0
1/

10
/2

02
4

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

23
7.

53
V 

- p
et

ty
 c

as
h 

re
im

b
M

O
80

67
4

1/
3/

20
24

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
21

9.
27

V 
- A

DC
 fo

od
M

O
80

69
8

1/
17

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

25
6.

16
V 

- A
DC

 fo
od

M
O

80
70

6
1/

24
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
33

3.
17

V 
- A

DC
 fo

od
M

O
80

67
5

1/
3/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
2,

20
6.

11
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

80
70

7
1/

24
/2

02
4

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
2,

08
4.

21
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

80
69

1
1/

10
/2

02
4

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
71

8.
91

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
80

69
2

1/
10

/2
02

4
ST

A
PL

ES
St

ap
le

s B
us

in
es

s A
dv

an
ta

ge
84

7.
58

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

M
O

80
67

6
1/

3/
20

24
ST

R
EA

M
LI

N
E

St
re

am
lin

e
2,

98
8.

00
V 

-w
eb

ho
st

in
g 

ve
nd

or
AN

N
L

80
71

5
1/

31
/2

02
4

D
O

R
IA

Th
om

as
 D

or
ia

, M
D

30
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

68
0

1/
5/

20
24

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, I

nc
64

3.
00

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 c
on

fig
ur

at
io

n
80

68
1

1/
5/

20
24

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, I

nc
2,

33
5.

00
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 c

on
fig

ur
at

io
n

80
68

2
1/

5/
20

24
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, I
nc

2,
05

3.
00

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 c
on

fig
ur

at
io

n
80

70
8

1/
24

/2
02

4
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, I
nc

83
3.

00
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 c

on
fig

ur
at

io
n

80
69

9
1/

17
/2

02
4

TR
O

PI
CA

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

50
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
80

69
3

1/
10

/2
02

4
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
4,

87
2.

14
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

80
70

9
1/

24
/2

02
4

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

1,
41

3.
05

V 
-b

en
ef

its
/in

s
80

67
7

1/
3/

20
24

V
C

 S
TA

R
V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
St

ar
1,

01
0.

98
V 

- O
AR

R 
gr

an
t 

80
67

8
1/

3/
20

24
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

29
5.

34
V 

-b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
72

3
1/

31
/2

02
4

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
26

7.
26

V 
-b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O

20



80
69

4
1/

10
/2

02
4

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
84

6.
72

V 
- f

le
et

 g
as

M
O

80
67

9
1/

3/
20

24
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
01

6.
30

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O
---

---
---

---
---

-
Re

po
rt 

To
ta

l
11

9,
50
1.

82
==

==
==

==
=

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

21



6-
Fe

b-
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

am
ar

ill
o 

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t
11

:0
9 

AM
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

or
te

d 
by

 C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

4 
C

he
ck

s/
EF

Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
80

66
1

1/
3/

20
24

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
1,

37
3.

46
V 

-b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
66

2
1/

3/
20

24
A

M
ER

IC
A

N
A

m
er

ic
an

 A
ut

om
at

ic
 D

oo
rs

, I
nc

25
3.

25
V 

- r
ep

ai
r/m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
on

go
in

g
80

66
3

1/
3/

20
24

B&
B

M
A

IL
B 

&
 B

 M
ai

lin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

1,
81

4.
21

V 
- H

ea
lth

y A
tti

tu
de

s b
ul

k 
m

ai
lin

g
Q

TR
LY

80
66

4
1/

3/
20

24
B

O
LA

N
O

S
A

le
xa

nd
ra

 B
ol

an
os

13
0.

11
EE

 - 
SN

P 
M

ile
ag

e
M

O
80

66
5

1/
3/

20
24

C
O

M
M

A
N

D
ER

C
om

m
an

de
r P

ow
er

ed
 b

y 
Pr

of
or

m
a

1,
53

7.
73

V 
- p

ro
m

ot
io

na
l i

te
m

s
80

66
6

1/
3/

20
24

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

5,
96

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

m
on

th
ly

 d
ue

s
M

O
80

66
7

1/
3/

20
24

FA
N

N
IN

G
Fa

nn
in

g 
&

 K
ar

rh
, C

PA
s

10
,0

00
.0

0
V 

- a
ud

it 
pr

og
re

ss
 b

ill
AN

N
L

80
66

8
1/

3/
20

24
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
32

2.
20

V 
-b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
80

66
9

1/
3/

20
24

LA
N

D
E

Er
ik

 L
an

de
, P

h.
D

. I
nc

50
0.

00
V 

- O
AR

R 
gr

an
t v

en
do

r
80

67
0

1/
3/

20
24

LI
EB

ER
T

Li
eb

er
t C

as
si

dy
 W

hi
tm

or
e

4,
71

5.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

80
67

1
1/

3/
20

24
M

ER
C

H
A

N
T

Fr
an

ce
s M

er
ch

an
t

10
.0

0
V 

- c
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
67

2
1/

3/
20

24
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
4,

90
6.

60
V 

- I
T v

en
do

r
M

O
80

67
3

1/
3/

20
24

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

79
4.

52
V 

-b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
67

4
1/

3/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

21
9.

27
V 

- A
DC

 fo
od

M
O

80
67

5
1/

3/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

2,
20

6.
11

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
80

67
6

1/
3/

20
24

ST
R

EA
M

LI
N

E
St

re
am

lin
e

2,
98

8.
00

V 
-w

eb
ho

st
in

g 
ve

nd
or

AN
N

L
80

67
7

1/
3/

20
24

V
C

 S
TA

R
V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
St

ar
1,

01
0.

98
V 

- O
AR

R 
gr

an
t 

80
67

8
1/

3/
20

24
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

29
5.

34
V 

-b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
67

9
1/

3/
20

24
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
01

6.
30

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O
80

68
0

1/
5/

20
24

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, I

nc
64

3.
00

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 c
on

fig
ur

at
io

n
80

68
1

1/
5/

20
24

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ff
ic

e 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, I

nc
2,

33
5.

00
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 c

on
fig

ur
at

io
n

80
68

2
1/

5/
20

24
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, I
nc

2,
05

3.
00

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 c
on

fig
ur

at
io

n
80

68
3

1/
10

/2
02

4
A

CC
ES

S
A

cc
es

s T
LC

 C
ar

eg
iv

er
s D

B
A

38
4.

00
V 

- A
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
80

68
4

1/
10

/2
02

4
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

Ba
y 

A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
41

1.
15

V 
- s

ec
ur

ity
 ve

nd
or

M
O

22



80
68

5
1/

10
/2

02
4

C
O

LA
N

TU
O

N
O

C
ol

an
tu

on
o,

 H
ig

hs
m

ith
, W

ha
tle

y,
 P

C
69

8.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

80
68

6
1/

10
/2

02
4

CO
M

FO
RT

C
om

fo
rt 

K
ee

pe
rs

 d
ba

33
6.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 g

ra
nt

 ve
nd

or
80

68
7

1/
10

/2
02

4
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
23

5.
98

V 
- c

ab
le

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

68
8

1/
10

/2
02

4
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
21

5.
55

V 
- t

el
ep

ho
ne

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

68
9

1/
10

/2
02

4
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l v
en

do
r

M
O

80
69

0
1/

10
/2

02
4

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

23
7.

53
V 

- p
et

ty
 c

as
h 

re
im

b
M

O
80

69
1

1/
10

/2
02

4
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

71
8.

91
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

80
69

2
1/

10
/2

02
4

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

84
7.

58
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
80

69
3

1/
10

/2
02

4
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
4,

87
2.

14
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

80
69

4
1/

10
/2

02
4

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
84

6.
72

V 
- f

le
et

 g
as

M
O

80
69

5
1/

17
/2

02
4

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
19

0.
91

V 
- n

ew
 h

ire
 b

us
 c

ar
ds

/b
ad

ge
s

80
69

6
1/

17
/2

02
4

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

04
0.

00
V 

- f
in

an
ci

al
 ve

nd
or

M
O

80
69

7
1/

17
/2

02
4

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

40
.0

0
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l v
en

do
r

M
O

80
69

8
1/

17
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
25

6.
16

V 
- A

DC
 fo

od
M

O
80

69
9

1/
17

/2
02

4
TR

O
PI

CA
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
50

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

80
70

0
1/

17
/2

02
4

A
LV

A
R

EZ
 F

IR
M

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 P
at

ric
k 

Y
ou

ng
1,

00
0.

00
V 

- O
AR

R 
gr

an
t 

80
70

1
1/

18
/2

02
4

PE
R

RY
 F

O
RD

Pe
rr

y 
Fo

rd
34

,8
90

.4
5

V 
- P

ur
ch

as
e 

fle
et

 ve
hi

cl
e

80
70

2
1/

24
/2

02
4

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
76

4.
28

V 
-b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
80

70
3

1/
24

/2
02

4
B

ET
A

B
et

a 
H

ea
lth

ca
re

 G
ro

up
2,

15
1.

43
V 

-b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
70

4
1/

24
/2

02
4

F 
M

 P
EA

R
CE

F 
M

 P
ea

rc
e 

C
o,

 In
c.

1,
09

2.
27

V 
- Q

trl
y p

re
ve

nt
iv

e 
m

ai
nt

Q
TR

LY
80

70
5

1/
24

/2
02

4
H

IR
ER

IG
H

T
H

ire
Ri

gh
t, 

LL
C

30
6.

60
V 

- n
ew

 h
ire

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d

80
70

6
1/

24
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
33

3.
17

V 
- A

DC
 fo

od
M

O
80

70
7

1/
24

/2
02

4
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

2,
08

4.
21

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
80

70
8

1/
24

/2
02

4
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, I
nc

83
3.

00
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 c

on
fig

ur
at

io
n

80
70

9
1/

24
/2

02
4

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

1,
41

3.
05

V 
-b

en
ef

its
/in

s
80

71
0

1/
31

/2
02

4
B

O
LA

N
O

S
A

le
xa

nd
ra

 B
ol

an
os

78
.0

3
EE

 - 
SN

P 
M

ile
ag

e
M

O
80

71
1

1/
31

/2
02

4
BY

RD
B

yr
d 

Lo
ck

sm
ith

in
g,

 In
c

18
1.

35
V 

- k
ey

 su
pp

ly
80

71
2

1/
31

/2
02

4
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

85
.8

0
V 

- A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t c
ar

ds
80

71
3

1/
31

/2
02

4
CR

A
CC

H
IO

LA
Pa

tri
ci

a 
Cr

ac
ch

io
la

65
.0

0
V 

- c
la

ss
 re

fu
nd

80
71

4
1/

31
/2

02
4

D
IX

O
N

N
ea

l P
. D

ix
on

30
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

71
5

1/
31

/2
02

4
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
30

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

80
71

6
1/

31
/2

02
4

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

5,
96

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

 m
on

th
ly

 d
ue

s (
Fe

b2
4)

M
O

80
71

7
1/

31
/2

02
4

FE
IN

BE
R

G
Pa

ul
a-

Je
an

ne
 F

ei
nb

er
g

20
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
80

71
8

1/
31

/2
02

4
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
19

6.
13

V 
-b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
80

71
9

1/
31

/2
02

4
LO

H
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 L

oh
, M

D
20

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

23



80
72

0
1/

31
/2

02
4

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

97
1.

08
V 

-b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

80
72

1
1/

31
/2

02
4

M
O

V
IN

G
 S

R
M

ov
in

g 
Se

ni
or

s F
or

w
ar

d
30

0.
00

V
80

72
2

1/
31

/2
02

4
N

IC
K

S 
W

IN
D

O
W

N
ic

ol
as

 L
. B

en
itz

30
0.

00
V 

- w
in

do
w

 ve
nd

or
M

O
80

72
3

1/
31

/2
02

4
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

26
7.

26
V 

-b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

---
---

---
---

---
-

Re
po

rt 
To

ta
l

11
9,

50
1.

82
==

==
==

==
=

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

24



FY
 2

02
3/

24
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
18

,0
20

$1
11

,8
79

$7
5,

82
4

$8
6,

54
5

$1
32

,9
80

$6
5,

63
1

$1
19

,5
02

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

01
,4

83
$0

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$7

10
,3

80

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
23

/2
4:

Au
g 

'2
3

O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

 $
48

k
Se

pt
 '2

3
O

AR
R 

G
ra

nt
 $

20
k

N
ov

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
G

ra
nt

 $
43

k
Ja

n 
'2

4
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

Ja
n 

'2
4

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 v
eh

ic
le

 $
34

,8
90

.4
5

Ja
n 

'2
4

Va
rio

us
 C

ab
in

et
s/

W
al

l P
an

el
s/

Ta
ck

bo
ar

d 
$5

,0
31

 (5
0%

 d
ep

os
it)

FY
 2

02
2/

23
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
69

,8
24

$5
9,

05
3

$1
23

,5
45

$3
,1

46
,1

43
$9

6,
29

9
$7

1,
20

1
$2

,2
22

,9
82

$7
9,

74
7

$6
9,

29
6

$1
04

,0
44

$8
1,

19
3

$3
06

,7
13

$8
41

,2
92

$9
5,

15
2

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$6

,5
30

,0
40

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
22

/2
3:

Se
pt

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
ne

w
 F

or
d 

Es
ca

pe
 v

eh
ic

le
 $

46
,5

72
.4

6
O

ct
 '2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

ne
w

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 v
eh

ic
le

 $
42

,5
41

.5
9

O
ct

 '2
2

Tr
an

sf
er

 c
as

h 
to

 o
pe

n 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

Cl
as

s a
cc

ou
nt

 $
3,

00
0,

00
0 

fr
om

 L
AI

F
O

ct
 '2

2
Tr

an
sf

er
 c

as
h 

to
 o

pe
n 

3 
Fi

ve
 S

ta
r a

co
cu

nt
s $

4,
50

0.
00

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 c
om

pu
te

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

9,
52

5.
85

O
ct

 '2
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 A
C 

U
ni

ts
 $

13
,4

48
.0

0
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 A

C 
un

its
 B

ld
g 

E 
&

 G
 $

22
,5

41
N

ov
-2

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 R

ef
rig

er
at

or
 fo

r S
r M

ea
ls 

$9
,8

13
Ja

n 
'2

3
Tr

an
sf

er
 c

as
h 

to
 in

to
 F

iv
e 

St
ar

 A
cc

ou
nt

s $
2,

15
0,

00
0

Fe
b-

23
Pa

ym
en

t t
o 

au
di

to
r $

15
,0

00
Ap

r-
23

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 S
m

ar
tF

it 
m

ac
hi

ne
 $

13
,5

90
M

ay
-2

3
Pl

um
bi

ng
 re

pa
irs

 - 
Bl

dg
 E

, F
 $

7,
85

.0
0

M
ay

-2
3

N
ew

 c
om

pu
te

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

13
,5

82
.5

4 
(1

 N
ot

eo
ok

 &
 1

2 
O

pt
ip

le
x 

30
00

's)
Ju

n-
23

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
14

3,
97

5
Ju

n-
23

Re
di

st
ric

in
g 

Fe
es

 $
21

,0
00

Ju
n-

23
Tr

en
ch

 re
pa

ir 
Ad

m
in

 b
ld

g 
$1

9,
70

0

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
on

th
 p

rio
r J

un
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

.

25



26



27



    

 

$6
,9

17
,6

30

$8
,3

03
,4

25

$8
,6

44
,6

18

$1
1,

24
6,

27
5

$2
,7

72
,4

23
$2

,8
66

,0
27

$2
,2

39
,3

95
$3

,2
18

,8
37

$4
,1

45
,2

08

$5
,4

37
,3

98

$6
,4

05
,2

22

$8
,0

27
,4

39

$0

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$4
,0

00
,0

00

$6
,0

00
,0

00

$8
,0

00
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0

$1
2,

00
0,

00
0

20
20

/2
1

20
21

/2
2

20
22

/2
3

20
23

/2
4

a.
o.

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

...
al

l y
ea

rs
 

Tt
l A

ss
et

s
Tt

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

Tt
l E

qu
ity

Li
ne

ar
 (T

tl 
Eq

ui
ty

)

28



   
20

23
 - 

20
24

LA
IF

 &
 C

LA
SS

1/
31

/2
02

4
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Fl

ee
t R

es
er

ve
80

,5
42

2,
45

3
Q

ui
ck

Cu
rr

en
t

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 R

es
er

ve
16

2,
10

7
4,

93
8

Ra
tio

Ra
tio

Pr
oj

ec
t/

Sp
ec

ia
l U

se
 R

es
er

ve
16

1,
12

0
4,

90
8

11
6.

64
12

0.
46

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
53

7,
06

6
16

,3
60

Ge
ne

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

1,
08

8,
37

8
33

,1
54

U
nd

es
ig

na
te

d 
- G

en
er

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g

2,
00

8,
85

0
61

,8
67

To
ta

l L
AI

F 
&

 C
LA

SS
4,

03
8,

06
3

12
3,

68
0

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r B
an

k
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r
40

1,
76

8
Pa

yr
ol

l -
 F

iv
e 

St
ar

0
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
d 

- F
iv

e 
St

ar
2,

79
2,

24
3

25
,7

18
To

ta
l F

iv
e 

St
ar

 B
an

k
3,

19
4,

01
0

25
,7

18
.0

9

M
ec

ha
ni

cs
 B

an
k

Ch
ec

ki
ng

0
0.

00
Sa

vi
ng

s
4,

96
2

92
To

ta
l S

av
in

gs
 &

 C
D'

s
4,

96
2

92
.3

5

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 &
 P

et
ty

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
s

8,
31

9

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 P
oo

l
6,

37
2

59
0

To
ta

l i
n 

in
te

re
st

 e
ar

ni
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
7,

25
1,

72
5

15
0,

08
0

An
nu

al
M

in
im

um
6/

30
/2

02
3

20
23

20
23

/2
02

4
1/

31
/2

02
4

 F
un

di
ng

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s
Ta

rg
et

Ba
la

nc
e

Al
lo

ca
te

d
In

te
re

st
Ba

la
nc

e
G

oa
l

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fl
ee

t R
es

er
ve

75
,0

00
78

,0
89

0
2,

45
3

80
,5

42
5,

00
0

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 R

es
er

ve
15

0,
00

0
15

7,
16

8
0

4,
93

8
16

2,
10

7
5,

00
0

Pr
oj

ec
t/

Sp
ec

ia
l U

se
 R

es
er

ve
15

0,
00

0
15

6,
21

2
0

4,
90

8
16

1,
12

0
5,

00
0

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
50

0,
00

0
52

0,
70

6
0

16
,3

60
53

7,
06

6
10

,0
00

Ge
ne

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

1,
94

1,
83

4
1,

05
5,

22
5

0
33

,1
54

1,
08

8,
37

8
10

0,
00

0
Re

se
rv

es
 &

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s
2,

81
6,

83
4

1,
96

7,
40

0
0

61
,8

13
2,

02
9,

21
3

12
5,

00
0

Pe
r C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

od
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

53
60

0 
et

. S
eq

., 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 se
ct

io
n 

53
64

6 
an

d 
se

ct
io

n 
53

60
7,

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t r

ep
or

t d
et

ai
ls 

al
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t r
el

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
er

io
d.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t's
 (C

HC
D)

 in
ve

st
ab

le
 fu

nd
s a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
LA

SS
, L

AI
F,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

's 
In

ve
st

m
en

t p
oo

l, 
an

d 
th

ei
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 a

re

no
t r

ep
or

ta
bl

e 
un

de
r t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t c
od

e.
 T

ha
t s

ai
d,

 C
HC

D'
s i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

ha
s t

ak
en

 a
 p

ru
de

nt
 in

ve
st

m
en

t c
ou

rs
e,

 in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
"P

ru
de

nt
 In

ve
st

or
's 

Po
lic

y"
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t
In

ve
st

m
en

t &
 R

es
er

ve
s R

ep
or

t
31

-J
an

-2
4

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SECTION 8 
 

BOARD ACTION ITEM 8-A 
 

REVIEW/ DISCUSSION /ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, 
AND RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF MISSION STATEMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SECTION 10 
 

REPORTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

49



50



MEMORANDUM   
  
DATE:  January 31, 2024 
TO:  Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
FROM:  Mary Ann Ratto, Adult Day Center Director   
SUBJECT: January 2024 Monthly Report 
                                                                                                                                                        

 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION  
Since 1983, Camarillo Health Care District has operated a state-licensed Adult Day Center for adults (age 
18 and over) with cognitive impairment and other special needs. With intentional thoughts, the Adult Day 
Center provides a compassionate and dynamic environment where persons with functional and cognitive 
disabilities can participate in meaningful activities, allowing them to remain as independent as possible 
with dignity, respect, and honor. Participants enjoy a variety of scheduled activities modified and designed 
to promote self-esteem, endurance, and engagement. Customized schedules are available full day, half 
day, multiple or single days in a week, with transportation options.  
 
PROGRAM QUICK VIEW  

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC  JAN’24 

Female 10 8 7 8 7 9 10 
Male 11 14 14 13 12 12 14 

1, 4%

4, 
17%

8, 
33%

9, 
38%

2, 8%

Age Reflection

51-60 61-70 71-80

81-90 91-100

10, 
42%

14, 
58%

Gender Reflection

Female Male

Total Clients:  24 
Current average age:  80 
Current oldest:  92 (fe & ma) 
Current youngest:  60 (fe) 
 

 

21 22 21 21
19

21
24

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN

Total Clients

51



 
 
ATTENDANCE BY # OF DAYS PER WEEK  
 

 
 
 
# of service hours per week  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1

0

2

1

5

3

9

2

0

1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1xwk 2xwk 3xwk 4xwk 5xwk

Full Day Half Day

1151 1165

1032 1055

933

1133

1345

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan'24

52



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
*debit/credit margins for refunds; does not include property tax allocation 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$16,492
$14,745 $14,770 $15,316

$13,405

$17,444
$18,182

$0 $552 $0 $0 $12 $138 $138

$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24

Client Fees per Month FY 23/24*

ADP Fees Grants/Scholarship Budget Goal; $16,667

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  February 12, 2024 
TO:  Kara Ralston, CEO 
FROM:  Blair Barker, MPH, Care Services Director 
  Caregiver Center of Ventura County 
RE:  January 2024 Monthly Report 
 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION  
The goal of the Caregiver Center of Ventura County (Center) is to decrease the impact of caregiver 
burden and empower people to better health.  This is accomplished through strategic partnerships with 
medical and community-based providers for the delivery of caregiver education and training, access to 
resources, and increased quality of life outcomes. The Caregiver Center has a comprehensive array of 
programs and services including Powerful Tools for Caregivers, Personalized Care Consultations, Senior 
Support Line, Caregiver Skill-building, Respite Services, Home Modification Services, Dementia Education 
Classes, Support Groups, Walk-in Inquiry, and Caregiver Reminder Contacts. 
 
Overview of Units of Service Provided 
 

 

 
 
 

1338.5
1642.5

1882.75 1908.8
2186.58 2248

1749 1808.5 1682.5 1761.35 1626.02 1452 1612.75

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Jan-23 Feb Mar-23 Apr May-23 June Jul-23 Aug Sep-23 Oct Nov-23 Dec Jan-24

Caregiver Center Units of Service...All Programs

Units Provided

937
1203

1451 1533
1686 1597

1346
1497 1505 1519

1386 1308
1466

0

500

1000

1500

2000

Jan-23 Feb Mar-23 Apr May-23 June Jul-23 Aug Sep-23 Oct 23-Nov Dec Jan-24

Caregiver Center People Served...All Programs

66



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 

 
 
Caregiver Education: Powerful Tools for Caregivers & Dealing with Dementia Programs 
 

 
*There would be a chart below this that represents monthly and FYTD counts of clients (and hours) 
served by the Center’s Caregiver Education program. Partial program funding through the Older 
Americans Act, Title IIIE, funding awarded by the VCAAA.  A chart will be displayed at a later time.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
                         
 
 

*This number includes the VCAAA Caregiver Education grant funded programs (Title IIIE) Powerful Tools for Caregivers class 
sessions (virtual and in-person class series).  This chart represents counts of clients served as well as the hours provided by the 
Center through the Powerful Tools for Caregivers programs. It includes those who attend virtual or in-person classes; as well as 
classes provided with partner agencies.  
 
 
 
 

Program January - Units January - People 
Dealing with Dementia: class 0 0 
Dementia Live: class  0 0 
Powerful Tools for Caregivers: Virtual Class 8 20 
Care Consultation: in-person 5.5 5 
Care Consultation: phone 22.25 27 
Caregiver Support Group  18 7 
Respite: In Home Hours 53.5 4 
Respite: ADP Hours 6 1 
Home Modifications: Units Installed 0 0 
Assistive Devices: Units installed 0 0 
Senior Support Line: Peer Counseling  65 50 
Senior Support Line: Telephone Reassurance  98.5 75 
Caregiver Wellness Screening (Zarit Burden) 0 0 
Depression Screening (PHQ-9) 0 0 
Client follow-up (in-person, phone call, email, similar)  313 268 
Client Walk-ins 16 16 
Resource & Education Request 339 339 
Inquiry response: Email/phone reply 301 287 
Caregiver Email Outreach 367 367 

TOTAL 1,612.75 1,466 

Caregiver Education January FYTD Annual 
Contract 
Goal* 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Total Client Units* 8 85 113 44% 
Clients served 20 43 N/A N/A 

TOTAL 28 128 N/A N/A 

67



Senior Support Line 
 
This chart represents measures of Senior Support Line (SSL) activities, either peer counseling or 
telephonic reassurance.  Partially Funded Program through Older Americans Act federal funding, SSL is a 
toll-free reassurance and socialization program for Ventura County residents aged 60 and older, 
providing emotional and social support to reduce risks of isolation, socialization, wellness and safety 
checks, and connections to community resources.   
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Respite Hours  
 
This chart and table represent measures of Respite hours and clients served by those hours, either in-
home and/or at the Adult Day Center.  The District periodically receives funding for in-home respite and 
adult day center respite through Older Americans Act, Title IIIE funding awarded by the VCAAA.   
 
With the COVID-19 emergency orders and capacity restrictions lifted, respite hours in the Adult Day 
Center grew in June 2023 and will continue to increase over the course of this coming fiscal year (23-24).  
Many families that received respite in the District’s Adult Day Center, shared positive remarks in 
previous months and noted the difference it made in their loved one’s life, including:  
 
 

87 83 84
76 83 84 77 80 75

85
74 68 65

121
113

127.5

117.55

130.83
130.25

117.5
134.25

115.25116.1
104.2797.25 98.5

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160

Jan-23 Feb Mar-23 Apr May-23 June Jul-23 Aug Sep-23 Oct Nov-23 Dec Jan-24

2023-2024 Senior Support Line Hours

Peer Counseling

Telephone
Reassurance

Senior Support Line (Title IIIB) January FYTD Annual 
Contract Goal 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Peer Counseling:  Hours 65 524 616   51% 
Peer Counseling: Persons Served 
(unduplicated monthly) 

50 359 375 57% 

Telephone Reassurance:  Hours * 98.5 783.12 N/A N/A 
Telephone Reassurance:  Contacts 293 2,221 2,236 61% 
Telephone Reassurance:  Persons 
Served (unduplicated monthly) 

75 484 
 

278 103% 

TOTAL 581.5 4,371.12 N/A N/A 

68



• “The scholarship was a huge help to me financially and I’m very grateful that you were able to 
offer it to us.  Roy really looks forward to his Fridays at the Center. It’s nice to see him have a 
good reason to “clean up” because he has a place to go. Having a place that I feel good about 
sending Roy to is a great relief to me. It gives me a few hours in my week when I do not have to 
worry or think about what he is doing. Those few hours help me to relax and make it easier for 
me to handle this situation. Everyone there is wonderful and very helpful to Roy. I feel very 
fortunate that I live in Camarillo where they have such wonderful programs.  Thank you again for 
all you do for us.” 

 

 
 
 

 
Home Modifications and Assistive Devices 
 
This table reflects the number of home modifications (anything that requires a bolt, screw, etc.) and 
assistive devices (no installation required) that have been authorized.  The District periodically receives 
funding for Home Modifications and Assistive Devices through Older Americans Act, Title IIIE funding 
awarded by the VCAAA.  
 

359, 91%

36.5, 
9%

2023-2024 Caregiver Center - Respite Hours Authorized

In-Home Hours Authorized

ADP Hours Authorized

Respite (Older Americans Act Title IIIE) January FYTD Annual Contract 
Goal* 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Respite:  In-home (hours) 53.5 359 406 88% 
Respite:  In-home (people) 4 30 N/A N/A 
Respite:  ADP (hours) 6 36.5 489 5% 
Respite: ADP (persons served) 1 27 N/A N/A 

TOTAL 64.5 452.5 N/A  

Home Modifications (Title IIIE) January FYTD Annual 
Contract Goal 

Target % of 
Contract Goal 

Home Modifications: Units installed 0 5 66 8% 
Home Modifications: Persons served 0 3 N/A N/A 
Assistive Devices: Units provided 0 1 3 33% 
Assistive Devices:  Persons served 0 1 N/A N/A 

TOTAL 0 10 N/A  

69



Dementia Friendly Caregiver Engagement Project 
 
Outside of the pandemic, there would be a chart below this that represents monthly and FYTD counts of 
clients and organizations served by the Center’s dementia education programs.  Grant funding was 
previously provided by the Arthur N. Rupe Foundation to expand dementia specialty programs and 
services to family and professional caregivers. These programs and services are an integral of the 
Dementia Friendly Ventura County initiative (led by the VCAAA).  While the District has not been able to 
train professionals due to previous COVID-19 restrictions, the District has been providing in-person and 
virtual workshops to family and professional caregivers (numbers reflected in chart and tables, pages 1-
2).   
 
 
Caregiver Center Resource Activity 
 
This chart represents Resource Specialist activity for the fiscal year, with January, 2024 shown in the 
data table below.   
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The innovative dementia-specialty work accomplished in the Caregiver Center positions the District as a 
preferred provider to secure contracts and grant awards. The Center’s work contributes to the District’s 
strategic plan initiatives by providing evidence-based dementia training to caregivers to increase skillsets 
and education needed to provide quality care for their care partner and protect their own health.   

2%, Walk-Ins,
106

47%, Resource & 
Education Request, 

2,120
51%, Caregiver 
Notifications 

2,284

Caregiver Center Resource Activity

Caregiver Center Resource Activity January FYTD 
Client walk-ins 16 106 
Resource & Education Request 339 2,120 
Caregiver Notification 367 2,284 

TOTAL 722 4,510 

70



MEMORANDUM   
  
DATE:  January 31, 2024 
TO:  Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
FROM:  Mary Ann Ratto, Director Adult Day Center   
SUBJECT: January Monthly Report 
                                                                                                                                                   
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION  
 
Camarillo Health Care District provides door-through-door transportation for non-emergency medical 
appointments and other activities of daily living, including to and from District programs, throughout 
Ventura County.  Drivers are trained in CPR and First Aid, and have additional sensitivity training in 
transporting frail, elderly cognitively challenged and mobility-challenged riders. Vehicles are equipped 
with hydraulic lifts to accommodate wheelchair clients, oxygen canisters, and other assistive mobility 
devices. 
 
Rides originate in the service area and can be provided to destinations throughout Ventura County, and 
to Kaiser in Woodland Hills. Transportation services remain available with proper capacity, safety and 
spread mitigation limits.   
 
 
 

In partnership with the City of Camarillo, Care-A-Van transportation services provided free rides to 
Camarillo residents.     

 
 

231 226 231
202

316
349 363

427

297
266

237
268

205 215

287

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Nov' 22 Dec'22 Jan'23 Feb'23 Mar'23 Apr'23 May'23 Jun'23 Jul'23 Aug'23 Sept' 23 Oct'23 Nov'23 Dec'23 Jan'24

Total Rides per Month

71



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12 0 4 0 9 2 1

259

0
25
50
75

100
125
150
175
200
225
250
275

Cause or Reason for Ride

21 3 4 0 0 0 0

259

0
25
50
75

100
125
150
175
200
225
250
275

Ride Destinations  

248

11 0 0 0 00
25
50
75

100
125
150
175
200
225
250
275

Adult Day Ride Destinations  

72



 February 2024 

VC 

Supervisor 

Kelly Long 

(D3) visits 

District 

Supervisor Long experiencing Fall Prevention programs & VR 

73



February 2024 

Community Comments/Social Media Shoutouts 

74



February 2024 

Community Comments/Social Media Shoutouts 

75



As a recent VCLA graduate, Michelle Rogers, Community Outreach and 

Education Manager participates in VCLA Strategic Planning meeting. 

February 2024 

Michelle, at a Moving 

Seniors Forward 

Wellness Fest 2024 

76



Making music in Adult Day Center 

February 2024 

Dr. J. Millard presenting on osteoporosis and spinal stenosis 

CEO enjoys hug from visiting dog 

77



78



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 11 
 

FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
 
 

Board of Directors Meetings 
 

 

Special Meeting: Zone 3 Appointment March 4, 2024 – 12:30 p.m.  
       Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg March 11, 2024 – 10:00 a.m.  
       Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon March 18, 2024 – 12:30 p.m.  

Regular Full Board            March 28, 2024 – 11:30 a.m.  
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon April 15, 2024 – 12:30 p.m.  
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg April 25, 2024 – 10:00 a.m.  
Regular Full Board            April 25, 2024 – 11:30 a.m.  
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon May 13, 2024 – 12:30 p.m.  
Regular Full Board            May 23, 2024 – 11:30 a.m.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

79


	0 COVER.1
	02 - February 22, 2024 Board Meeting Agenda

	SECTION 6-A  Consent Agenda Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of Jan 25, 2024
	01 - January 25, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

	SECTION 6-B  Consent Agenda Approval of Financials Jan 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha Jan24
	2 Check Register Numeric Jan24
	3 Check Reg Comparison Jan24
	4 Stmt Net Assets Jan 2024 to 2023
	5 Supplemental Financial Chart 4 yr review
	6  Investment  Reserves Report Jan 2024
	7 SOA Jan 2024 to 7 Mos Budget
	8 SOA Jan 2024 to Jan 2023
	9 SOA Jan 2024 7 Mos to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue Analysis Jan24

	SECTION 8-A Approval of Mission Statement
	MIssion Statement

	SECTION 10 Reports
	02 January 2024 ADC Report
	05 January 2024 Social Media Monthly Report
	06 January 2024 Sr. Nutrition Board Report
	08 January 2024 Caregiver Report
	09 January 2024 Board Report Transportation
	Board Highlights February 2024

	SECTION 11 Future Meetings and Events



